
           

Mayor's Youth Commission
Regular Meeting

  
  

August 9, 2022 | 5 p.m.
 

5th Floor Conference Room
175 S. Arizona Ave., Chandler, AZ

  

 

Commission Members
Ananditha Sivakumaran
Hiyun Lee
Joseph Bushard
Jahnavi Nair
Maria Gonzalez
Isaac Ming Teck-Ong
Nikhil Dholakia
Anthony Bushard
Audrey Tungkagi
Aashika Dupati
Sanjana Balaji
Victoria Jagdon
Arnav Nigam
Shea Lee
Josh Victoria
Amitesh Bharati
Ziqing Kuang
Nivid Singhania
Dipti Patel

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Mayor's Youth Commission and to the general public
that the Mayor's Youth Commission will hold a REGULAR MEETING open to the public on
Tuesday, August 9, 2022, at 5:00 p.m., at 5th Floor Conference Room, 175 S. Arizona Ave.,
Chandler, AZ. One or more Commissioners may be attending by telephone.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk's office at (480) 782-2181(711 via AZRS). Please make
requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request. 

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  

Page 1 of 3 Mayor's Youth Commission



 

Mayor's Youth Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda - August 9, 2022

 
           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Scheduled Public Appearances
 

1. Melissa Quillard - Mayor and Council Communications Manager   
 

Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or
Commission from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your
concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
 

Consent Agenda
Items listed on the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion and one vote. If a discussion is required by
members of the Board or Commission, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and
determination will be made if the item will be considered separately.
 

2. Approval of Minutes
  Move to approve the April 12, 2022 Mayor's Youth Commission minutes. 
 

3. Approval of 2022-23 Mayors Youth Commission Meeting Dates
  Move to approve the 2022-23 Mayors Youth Commission Meeting Dates.
 

Action Agenda
 

4. MYC Representative - Special Events Sponsorship Funding Panel
  Move to nominate commission member to serve as the Mayors Youth Commission

liaison for the Special Events Sponsorship Funding Panel.
 

Briefing
 

5. Group Introductions and Icebreaker   
 

6. 2022-23 Mayors Youth Commission Schedule, Expectations and Procedures   
 

7. Arizona League of Cities and Towns Conference   
 

Page 2 of 3 Mayor's Youth Commission



 

8. For Our City Day   
 

9. Teen Leadership Academy   
 

Member Comments/Announcements
 

Calendar
 

10. Arizona League of Cities and Towns Conference - August 31st, All Day   
 

11. For Our City Day - October 22, 2022   
 

12. Our next meeting will be held on September 13th, 5:00pm   
 

Adjourn
 

Page 3 of 3 Mayor's Youth Commission



ITEM  2 

Mayor's Youth Commission      Government Relations & Transportation
Policy
       

Date: 08/09/2022
To: Mayor's Youth Commission
From: Alexis Apodaca, Governmental Relations Coordinator
Subject: Approval of Minutes

Proposed Motion:
Move to approve the April 12, 2022 Mayor's Youth Commission minutes. 

Attachments
MYC April 22 Minutes 



MAYOR'S YOUTH COMMISSION
125 East Commonwealth Avenue, Community Center Room 115

Tuesday, April 12, 2022 - 6:00 p.m.

MINUTES
1) Call To Order/Roll Call

Chair Dhanya Charan called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

Members present: Dhanya Charan, Hiyun Lee, Amitesh Bharati, Layth
Abdelkarim, Anthony Bushard, Joseph Bushard, Aashika Dupati, Ziqing Kuang,
Sanvi Lamba, Jenna Lee, Jahnavi Nair, Arnav Nigam, Dipti Patel, Arman Patra,
Nivid Singhania, Audrey Tungkagi

Members absent: Gabriela Gant, Jacob Marson

Others present: Shea Lee

2) Approval of Minutes
a) Minutes of March 8, 2022. Approved at 6:06 p.m. Dipti Patel moved to

approve the March 8th, 2022 minutes, motion seconded by Aashika
Dupati

3) Scheduled/Unscheduled public appearances
a) None

4) Action Agenda
a) Election of Officers

i) Aashika Dupati and Arnav Nigam both ran for the Secretary
position. Dipti Patel, Audrey Tungkagi, and Amitesh Bharati ran for
the Vice-Chair position. Hiyun Lee ran for the Chair position.

5) Briefing Items
a) End of the Year Celebration

i) Alexis Apodaca explains that the end of the year celebration is
going to be on May 31st at Jakes Unlimited/Amazing Jakes. She
tells the commission they need to RSVP by May 17th. She explains
how transportation to the event will not be provided and that only
members and repeating guests will have their admission paid for

ii) Dhanya Charan explains how seniors who are leaving the
commission will be receiving a senior gift and says that the officers



decided that the senior gift would be a $25 gift card or a Chandler
polo with a gift card with a smaller amount of money. Alexis
Apodaca estimates the gift card would only be $5 if they got the
pollo. Dhanya Charan also says that all seniors leaving the
commission will also receive a card

b) Arizona League of Cities and Towns Conference
i) Alexis Apodaca explains how there is an annual conference where

the 91 cities in Arizona come together to talk about city issues. She
explains that there is a youth track that involves programming about
learning about the government. She mentions it’s in late August to
early September and says that she will need to coordinate
information through email since there won’t be a meeting until
September

c) Staff Update
i) Alexis Apodaca makes sure that all the commission members

signed the cards for Trevor and Nia. She also confirms which
members are terming out and can reapply.

ii) Alexis Apodaca tells the commission the results of the Commission.
Hiyun Lee will become next year’s Chair, Amitesh Bharati will
become next year’s Vce-Chair, and Arnav Nigam will become next
year’s Secretary

iii) Alexis Apodaca tells the commission that next year’s meetings will
start at 5:00 p.m

6) Member Comments/Announcements
a) None

7) Calendar
a) End of Year Celebration - May 31, 2022, 11am - 4pm

8) Information Items
a) Budget as of 3/1/2022: $1222.09

9) Adjournment
a) Arman Patra motioned for the adjourning of the April 11th meeting, motion

seconded by Dipti Patel. Chair Dhanya Charan adjourned the meeting at
6:43 p.m.



ITEM  3 

Mayor's Youth Commission      Government Relations & Transportation
Policy
       

Date: 08/09/2022
To: Mayor's Youth Commission
From: Alexis Apodaca, Governmental Relations Coordinator
Subject: Approval of 2022-23 Mayors Youth Commission Meeting Dates

Proposed Motion:
Move to approve the 2022-23 Mayors Youth Commission Meeting Dates.

Attachments
2022-23 MYC Meeting Dates 



Mayor’s Youth Commission 2022 Meeting Dates 

All MYC meetings take place the second Tuesday of the month at 5:00pm 

 

Tuesday, August 9th  

Tuesday, September 13th  

Tuesday, October 11th  

Tuesday, November 8th  

Tuesday, December 13th  

Tuesday, January 10th  

Tuesday, February 14th  

Tuesday, March 14th  

Tuesday, April 11th 

Tuesday, May 9th  

 



ITEM  4 

Mayor's Youth Commission      Government Relations & Transportation
Policy
       

Date: 08/09/2022
To: Mayor's Youth Commission
From: Alexis Apodaca, Governmental Relations Coordinator
Subject: MYC Representative - Special Events Sponsorship Funding Panel

Proposed Motion:
Move to nominate commission member to serve as the Mayors Youth Commission
liaison for the Special Events Sponsorship Funding Panel.

Background/Discussion
Each year, council provides $30K for special events done in the community put on
by nonprofit organizations. The Special Events Division oversees the panel that
reviews the applications and allocates funding to these nonprofits. The panel has
always had a representative from the Mayor’s Youth Commission, and is looking
for a representative to serve again this year.
 
The nominated individual would need to attend the panel meeting on Tuesday,
September 13, 2022, from 5-8 p.m. The meeting takes place at City Hall –
2nd Floor Training Room and dinner is provided. This would not serve as an
additional opportunity for Mayors Youth Commission participation, but would
instead replace a meeting attendance requirement as it takes place during the
same place and time as regularly scheduled youth commission meetings.


	Agenda
	AI 2548 April 2022 Mayors Youth Commission Minutes
	       ATT_MYC April 22 Minutes
	AI 2549 2022-23 Mayors Youth Commission Meeting Dates
	       ATT_2022-23 MYC Meeting Dates
	AI 2550 MYC Representative - Special Events Sponsorship Funding Panel

